

Minutes

April 1st, 2019

- I. Call to Order
 - a. President Edelen called the regular meeting of Student Government Association to order at 3:30 p.m.
- II. Roll Call conducted by Secretary of Administration Murphy.
 - a. Senators Present: Abraham, Barnes, Brown, Cahal, Craig, Delamar, Dicthl, Duru, Gagne (Chair), Gifford, Hils, Holbrook, Holmes, House, Juarez, Kuderer, List, Lopez (Chair), Miller (Chair), Millward, Morataya, Noel, Riley, Silva, Sparks,
 - b. Senators Excused: Amazendes, Brooks, Kovscek, Nguyen,
 - c. Senators Absent: Craig, Riley, Wears,
 - d. Justices Present: Cullen, Derks, Goodwin, Graf
 - e. Justices Excused: None
 - f. Justices Absent: None
 - g. Executive Board Members Present: Anderson (Chief of Staff), Edelen, Frey, Murphy, Roy (Chief Justice), White
 - h. Executive Board Members Excused: None
 - i. Executive Board Members Absent: None
- III. Pledge of Allegiance led by Senator Hils
- IV. Reading of Minutes
 - a. President Edelen entertained a motion to approve the minutes from the meeting on March 25th, Sub-moved by Chairman Lopez, Seconded by Senator Noel, Motion Carries.
- V. Open Session
 - a. Pictures!

- b. President Edelen entertained a motion to enter a fifteen-minute recess, sub-moved by Senator Delamar, seconded by Senator Noel, motion carries
- c. President Edelen entertained a motion to enter unfinished business starting with Senator Cahal's Resolution, sub-moved by Senator Juarez, seconded by Senator House, motion carries

VI. Executive Board Reports

- a. Secretary of Public Relations, Vacant
 - i. Anyone can help with PR!
 - ii. Push the Town Hall and Anne Braden scholarships!
- b. Secretary of Student Involvement, Jordan White
 - i. Round Table is April 10th from 1:30-2:30 in SU 324.
 - ii. Reach out to Jordan if you have an organization that wants to attend.
 - iii. Jordan recognized multiple organizations' events.
 - iv. He has started transitioning Jordan Murphy as Secretary Elect.
- c. Secretary of Administration, JT Murphy
 - i. Website changes going live this week, be on the lookout for updated minutes!
- d. Vice President, Matt Frey
 - i. Anne Braden scholarship went live today!
 - Book Grant scholarship will be released mid-April and will be open for a week.
 - iii. The committee have started going through the applicants.
- e. President, Hannah Edelen
 - i. Reminder to attend the two events.
 - ii. There are three meetings left in this administration.
 - iii. Nine Gold and White submissions were pushed by SGA.
 - iv. Dress code for the banquet is formal attire.
 - v. Greek sing is tonight.
 - vi. Thanks to all who attended the inauguration.

VII. Committee Reports

a. Student Rights, Janiah Miller

- i. Town Hall is tomorrow from 4:00-5:30.
- ii. Shout out to Brynn on passing her resolution.
- iii. Last day to submit a resolution is tomorrow.
- b. University Improvements, Paula Marie Gagne
 - i. No Report
- c. Academic Affairs, Jarett Lopez
 - i. Book Drive is the week before Finals week.

VIII. Ex Officio Reports

- a. Chief of Staff, Jake Anderson
 - i. Please keep the office clean.
 - ii. Submit resolutions by 4:30 tomorrow.
- b. Chief Justice, Travis Roy
 - i. Congrats to all candidates who ran and got elected!
 - ii. Please help recruit for the organization!

IX. Advisor Reports

- a. Sarah Aikman
 - i. SGA Sweatshirts are available for \$20.
 - ii. We voted on something and did it wrong.
- b. Arnie Slaughter
 - i. Push through the second half of the Spring Break!
- c. Bob Alston

X. Liaison Reports

- a. The Northerner, Josh Goad
 - i. Read the Northerner!
- b. Staff Congress, Felicia Share
 - i. No Report
- c. ACR, Sarah Wilson
 - i. No Report

XI. Unfinished Business

- a. Cahal's Resolution
 - i. President Edelen yielded the floor to Chief of Staff Anderson

- ii. Senator Cahal read through her resolution.
- iii. President Edelen entertained a motion to add a "like" to the last whereas, sub-moved by Chairwoman Gagne, seconded by Senator Noel, motion carries
- iv. President Edelen entertained a motion to fix the date, sub-moved by Chairwoman Gagne, Seconded by Senator Barnes, motion carries
- v. Chief of Staff Anderson entertained motion to add "of a system," submoved by Senator Kuderer, seconded by Senator Dichtl, motion carries
- vi. Chief of Staff Anderson entertained a motion to fix the wording at the top to match the bottom, sub-moved by Senator Sparks, seconded by Senator Morataya, motion carries.
- vii. Vice President Frey entertained a motion to remove the second through second to last sentence of a quote and add an ellipsis after the first sentence, motion is resended
- viii. Vice President Frey entertained a motion to change the whereas to shortening and summarizing the quote, sub-moved by Senator Noel, seconded by Senator Silva, motion carries
 - ix. Capitalization is made consistent.
 - x. Chairwoman Gagne motions to correct the spelling of "goes," seconded by Senator Duru, motion carries
 - xi. Vice President Frey entertained a motion to shift the phrasing of the whereas, sub-moved by Senator Gifford, seconded by Senator List, motion carries
- xii. Chairman Lopez motions to pass the resolution as amended, seconded by Senator Barnes, motion carries
- xiii. President Edelen entertained a motion to enter new business, sub-moved by Senator Delamar, Seconded by Senator Holmes, motion carries

XII. New Business

- a. Nguyen's Resolution
 - i. Chief of Staff Anderson read through the resolution for the first time.

- ii. Multiple questions and concerns were brought up about statistics and accurate representation of the student body.
- iii. Further questions were asked about the purpose of the resolution.
- iv. President Edelen entertained a motion to table this resolution, motion is resended.

XIII. Announcements

- a. SigEp's philanthropy is April 26th! Reach out to JT if you want to be a part of it! \$750 for hair, \$1000 for facial hair! Mikey's is \$250!
- b. Also, SigEp's Dine to Donate is tomorrow from 4-8pm at Chipotle!
- c. Fiji has a Kickball tournament on the 27th!
- d. NKLI applications are open!
- e. Go see greeksing!
- f. Nu Upsilon is having an event next Tuesday!
- g. Please keep the office organized!
- h. STEM Ambassadors are having an event tomorrow from 6-8pm!
- i. The week before finals SGA could cheer students on with positivity!
- j. We're going to write thank you notes!

XIV. Adjournment

a. President Edelen entertained a motion for adjournment at 5:08 Sub-moved by Senator Juarez, seconded by Senator Cahal, motion carries